
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Marie-Claude.Williamson@space.gc.ca"
Cc: "dts@nunavutwaterboard.org"; "Don Carr"
Subject: 090320 3BC-AHI---- Request for information and Fees
Date: Friday, March 20, 2009 10:05:00 AM
Importance: High

On January 19, 2009 Deon Bridge forwarded you an email requesting information on various
sections of the remote camp questionnaire.  Please provide the information as requested so we
can continue to process this file.
 

1.      Please clearly explain how sewage wastes and greywater (dish water and wash water) are
stored and disposed.

2.      Please clearly identify how solid waste (garbage) is disposed.  The submitted information
indicates that it is buried with a shovel at several locations in the tundra.  This method is
not accepted practice.

3.      If solid waste is being backhauled, please identify where it is being backhauled to.
4.      A spill contingency plan has not been received.  Please submit in the format set out by the

Consolidation of Spill Contingency Planning and Reporting Regulations R-068-93.
 
Initially it was determined that this project was exempt from the payment of fees, however, it is
noted that the licence is to be issued in your name.  Based on that information there is a
requirement for an administration fee and a water use fee.  Both are $30.00 each and can be paid
by cheque, money order or visa.  Sorry for this inconvenience as I know that your first cheque was
returned to you.
 
Please note that Deon Bridge is no longer in our employ.  The required information can be sent
direct to me.  Your earliest response is appreciated.

 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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